

Contact: Tina Stevenson
Telephone: (01344) 352281
tina.stevenson@bracknell-forest.gov.uk
Date Published: 21 September 2006



NOTICE OF MEETING

LOCAL COUNTRYSIDE ACCESS FORUM

03 OCTOBER 2006

TO: ALL MEMBERS OF THE LOCAL COUNTRYSIDE ACCESS FORUM

You are requested to attend a meeting of the above Commission on **03 October 2006 at 7.00 pm** in the Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House, Bracknell, to transact the business set out in the attached agenda.

Alison Sanders
Director of Corporate Services

EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS

If you hear the alarm:

- 1 Leave the building immediately**
- 2 Follow the green signs**
- 3 Use the stairs not the lifts**
- 4 Do not re-enter the building until told to do so**



THE LOCAL COUNTRYSIDE ACCESS FORUM
03 October 2006 (7.00 pm)
Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House, Bracknell.

AGENDA

	Page No
1. WELCOME	
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE	
3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING	1 - 4
To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Forum held on 4 April 2006	
4. FORUM MEMBERSHIP	5 - 6
Welcome to any new members	
5. SOUTH EAST LOCAL ACCESS FORUMS NEWSLETTER	
Newsletter to be tabled	
6. RIGHTS OF WAY IMPROVEMENT PLAN	
a) The Cut Riverside Path b) Priory Fields bridleway c) Wildmoor Heath boardwalk – Sandhurst FP24	
7. THAMES BASIN HEATHS SPECIAL PROTECTION AREA (SPA)	
Update presentation from James Dymond	
8. NERC BILL	7 - 10
Summary Report for discussion	
9. RIGHTS OF ACCESS TO OPEN COUNTRYSIDE - NAO REPORT	11 - 12
Summary Report	
10. SE/CENTRAL LAF MEETING	13 - 14
Discussion of agenda for 1 November regional meeting: •Rural Speed Limits •Motorised vehicle policies •Cross-border issues	
11. INFORMATION AND UPDATES	
a) Forthcoming LAF Regulations, Guidance and Members Handbook b) Watersplash Lane ford c) New waymarks and signs d) Green Flag Awards	

12. **ANY OTHER BUSINESS**

The future of the LCAF – ideas, projects etc.

13. **PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (*MAXIMUM 10 MINUTES*)**

14. **DATE OF NEXT MEETING**